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FROM: - Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader @%

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager M} .
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager\/’%z

FILE REF.: CDRC CASE # 8 15-5041 Univest-Rancho Viejo {La Entrada Phase 1) Master Plan,
Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan Amendment

ISSUE:

Univest-Rancho Viejo LLC, Applicant, James W. Siebert and Associates, Agent, request an
Amendment to the Master Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan for La Entrada
Phase 1 in order to sub-phase the previously approved La Entrada Phase I residential subdivision
into four (4) sub-phases. Sub-phase 1, the 500 Series lots (58 lots), Sub-phase 2, the 600 Series lots
(24 lots); Sub-phase 3, the 700 Series lots (35 lots); and Sub-phase 4 the 800 Series (49 lots) for a
total of 166 lots. '

The property is located north of Rancho Viejo Blvd and west of Avenida Del Sur, within the
Community College District, within Sections 19 and 20, Township 16 North, Range 9 East
(Commission District 5).

VICINITY MAP:

Locaiton

Mgt £y d Ao eE iy g 6

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov




SUMMARY:

On October 15, 2015 the County Development Review Committee recommended approval of an
Amendment to the Master Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan for La Entrada
Phase 1 in order to sub-phase the previously approved La Entrada Phase I residential subdivision
into four {4) sub-phases. Sub-phase 1, the 500 Series lots (58 lots); Sub-phase 2, the 600 Series lots
{24 lots); Sub-phase 3, the 700 Series lots (35 lots); and Sub-phase 4 the 800 Series (49 lots) for a
total of 166 lots (October 15, 2015 CDRC Meeting Minutes, Exhibit 3).

The chronological history of the project is as follows:

On April 11, 2006, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) granted Master Plan approval for
Rancho Viejo Village West, a mixed use development consisting of 1,250 residential units and
117,250 sq. ft. of commercial space on 668 acres to be developed in 3 phases within Rancho Viejo
(April 11, 2006 BCC Meeting Minutes, Exhibit 4).

On September 12, 2006, the BCC approved Phase 1 of the La Entrada Subdivision, (which was part
of Rancho Viejo Village West) request for Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan of
456 residential lots with a Commetcial Community Center, on 249 acres with the approved Master
Plan and variance to permit a cul-de-sac road exceeding 300 feet (September 12, 2006 BCC
Meeting Minutes, Exhibit 5).

On December 19, 2006, the Final Plat and development Plan was recorded n the Ofﬁce of the
County Clerk. : _ _

On June 10, 2014, the BCC approved the vacation of a platted Archaeological easement located
within La Entrada Phase 1 residential subdivision.

On June 9, 2015, the BCC approved the request for the amendment to the Preliminary Plat, Final
Plat, and Development Plan for La Entrada Phase 1. The request was for a reduction in the number
of lots from 456 lots to 404, an increase of undeveloped open space from 139.78 acres to 146.36
acres, an increase of developed open space from 5.69 acres to 7.87 acres, and a reduction of the
private park area from 4.13 acres to 3.94 acres. The Applicant was also granted approval to remove
and realign several roads within the subdivision (June 9, 2015 BCC Meeting Minutes, Exhibit 6).

The Applicant requests another Amendment to the Master Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and
Development Plan for La Entrada Phase 1 in order to sub-phase the previously approved La Entrada
Phase I residential subdivision into four (4) sub-phases. The sub-phases are as follows: Sub-phase 1,
58 lots (500 Series); Sub-phase 2, 24 lots (600 Series); Sub-phase 3, 35 lots (700 Series); and Sub-
phase 4, 49 lots (800 Series) for a total of 166 lots over 4 sub-phases.

The Applicant state, “Infrastructure for each sub-phase will be constructed prior to recordation of
any sub-phase plat. After the infrastructure has been completed and with the option of bonding for
such minimal improvements such as landscape, warranties, etc., the plat for each sub-phase will be
recorded after administrative review and approval by County staff.”
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The applicable requirements under the Santa Fe County Land Development Code, Santa Fe County
Ordinance No. 1996-10, {Code) which govemns this amendment, are:

Article V, Section 4.5, Staging/Phasing, states:

For large scale developments and large subdivisions, the County Development
Review Commiftee and Board may grant approval of an initial development stage
only; and further, the County Development Review Committee may set criteria for
development of the first stage as a condition for approval of subsequent stages.
However, a subdivider may propose, and the County Development Review Committee
and Board may approve, a phasing schedule which permits flexibility in the sequential
development of the various stages as to timing and order of development.

Article V, Section 5.2.6.a, Amendments and Future Phase Approvals, states:

Approval of the master plan is intended to demonstrate that the development concept
is acceptable and that fusther approvals are likely unless detailed development plans
cannot meet the requirements of applicable law and County ordinances in effect at
that time, Each phase of the development must be considered on its own merits.

Article V, Section 5.2.6.d, Amendments and Tuture Phase Approvals, states, “{{]he phasing
* schedule may be modified by the Board at the request of the developer as economic circumstances

-+ require as long as there is no adverse impact to the overall master plan.”

: Article V, Section 5.3.0.h, Phased Development, states,

If the preliminary plat was approved for phased development, the subdivider may file
final plafs for portions of the development, and the expiration date of preliminary plat
shall be extended for an additional thirty-six (36) months after the date of the filing
of each final plat. The number of phased final plats shall be determined by the Board
at the time of the approval or conditional approval of the Master Plan.

The Applicant states, “Each sub-phase of the project has been designed to allow for the construction
of roads and utilifies to stand independent of the succeeding phases. Temporary cul-de-sacs will be
constructed in Sub-phase 1. All other roads in Sub-phase I will connect to existing or planned roads
providing for continuous road linkages. Failure to proceed with Sub-phase Il would require the
completion of the cul-de-sacs as permanent infrastructure.

Sub-phases 1I-IV do not require temporary cul-de-sacs, since the roads are designed for continuous
linkages, either connection to existing roadway in previous sub-phases or connection to planned
roads within the respective sub-phases.”

Notice requirements were met as per Article I § 2.4.2, of the Code. In advance of a hearing on the
Application, the Applicant provided a certification of posting of notice of the hearing, confirming
that public notice posting regarding the Application was made for twenty-one (21) days on the
property, beginning on September 24, 2015. Additionally, notice of hearing was published in the
legal notice section of the Santa Fe New Mexican on September 24, 2015, as evidenced by a copy
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of that lepal notce contained in the record. Receipts for certified mailing of notices of the hearing
were also contained in the record for all adjacent property owners.

This Application was submitted on September 14, 2015,

Building and Development Services staff have reviewed this preject for compliance with
pertinent Code requiremenis and have found that the facis presented suppori this request.
The Application is comprehensive in establishing the scope of the project. The proposed
Preliminary Development Plan substantially conforms to the propesed Master Plan. The Final
Development Plan conforms to the Code reguirements for this type of use. The Application
satisfies all the submittal requirements set forth in the Code.

APPROVAL SOUGHT:

GROWTH MANAGEMENT
AREA:

HYDROLOGIC ZONE:

FIRE PROTECTION:

WATER SUPPLY:

LIQUID WASTE:

Approval of an amendment to the Master Plan, Preliminary
Piat, Final Plat, and Development Plan for the La Enirada
Phase 1 Subdivision to sub-phase the previously approved La
Enirada Phase [ residential subdivision (404 lots) into four (4)
sub-phases. Sub-phase 1, the 500 Series lots (58 lots);
Sub-phase 2, the 600 Series lots {24 lots); Sub-phase 3, 700
Series lots (35 lots); and Sub-phase 4, the 800 Series {49 lots).

§

El Centro, SDA-1

The property ltes within the Village Zone/New Community
Center Zone of the Community College District. Residential
Density of Village Zones including any new Comimunity
Center, Neighborhood Centers and Neighborhoods contained
within the Zone is 3.5 dwelling units per acre minimum.
The Applicants proposal is 3.62 dwelling units per acre.

ia Cienega Fire District - The Ia Cienega Fire Station is
focated approximately % miles to the west of the La Entrada
Subdivision.

Santa Fe County Water Utility will supply water to the
development. Onsite fire protection will be provided through
fire hydrants located within 500 feet from all buildable areas.

Santa Fe County Utilities will provide water to the
development and there are no changes from the original
proposal.

Ranchland Utility Company will provide sewer service to the
development and there are no changes from the original
proposal.
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the amendment to the
Master Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and
Development Plan of the L.a Entrada Phase 1 Subdivision
creating four (4) sub-phases subject to the following
condifions:

L. Compliance with all conditions of the approved Masier Plan,
Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan.

2. Each sub-phase of the Final Plat and Development Plan must
- be recorded in the office of the Comnty Cleck.

EXHIBITS:

Letter of Request

Site/Phasing Plan

October 15, 2615 CDRC Meeting Minutes
Apnl 11, 2006 BCC Meeting Mimuies
September 12, 2006 BCC Meeting Minutes
hine 9, 2015 BCC Meeting Minutes

Aerial Photo of Site

R Nl S
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JAMES W. SIEBERT
AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

915 MERCER STREET * SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 983-5588 * FAX (505) 989-7313
jimf@jwsiebert.com

September 11, 2015

Vick: Lucero
Building and Development Services Manager
- 102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Fe. La Entrada at Rancho Viejo, Case #7. 15-5040

Dear Ms. Lucero:

On behall of Univest-Ranche Vigje LLC,, [ am requesting an amendment to the La Entrada,
‘Phase | Master Plan, Preliminary and Final plat approved by the BCC on June 9, 2015. No
changes to the configuration of the lots or roads are proposed. The second amendment that 1s
requested applies to the phasing of the subdivision. The attached phasing plan describes the four
sub-phases of La Entrada, Phase I. The four sub-phases will be constructed in seguence
consistent with requirements of the Land Development Code. Infrastructure for each sub-phase
will be constructed prior to recordation of any sub-phase plat. After the infrastructure has been
completed and with the option of bonding for such minimal improvements as landscape,
warranties etc., the plat for cach sub-phase will be recorded after administrative review and
approval by County statt.

The following items are submitted with this request:

¢ Completed development permit application
e Check in the amount of $400.00 for the development review fee

e Two sets of the final plat with the amendments shown on the cover sheetin an 11 x17
format '

RV-Univest2015
phaseplntrasitr]
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Model runs used to determine the regional and long term drawdown shall be #

“gequired at Preliminary and Final Development Plan submittal. e

7. Upidated calculations of lowest practical pumping level shall be 1€W

Pwiﬁtggy and Final Development submittal, y

8. A TerrathManagement plan must be submitied with the ?reh
DevelopmentPlan.

g. Required Open Space shall be designated on Plat of 8
and dedicate zs Penhanent Open Space The Apph
development and shzj}; 1

16.  Design plans for the on-site.

Preliminary and Final Develo

¥ey for each phase
t is clusteriﬁg the

'p Irigation sy ém must be submitted Wlﬂl
1ent Plan sbmitial.

Duly sworn, Scott Hoeft, Santa Fe Py ing Group, introduced Ted Harrison,
Executive Director of Commonweal ang VGretch Gmgan project manager. Mr. Hoeft
said they are in agreement with the t 1t report and<while there is 2 great deal of data with
phases, reductions, and buﬁdmg/sme envelopes the\‘k{eﬁt formation is that the projectis -
coming from 965 down to Z?’Sfﬂmts The second piece i fga\;t goes from 150,000
square feet to 71,000 squargfeet. He said the reductions are‘egnsistent with the demands.
“it is a sober reassessmgﬁt ﬂf the market demand for the next 10%g. 15 vears,” stated Mr.
Hoett. The project ig-till intact and all the principles of Commonwea] aka Trenza are
still in place — an ¢ v1mnmental’ky sensitive development, 25 miles of tragl, etc.

e

Ther@%eré no other speakers or questions on the application.

f
/Memher Martin moved to approve CDRC Case #Z 06-5033 master plﬂ
amg dmem‘ with conditions. Member Anaya seconded and the motion passed?a\y\\
upanimous [5-0] veice vote.

E. CDRC CASE # S 15-5041 Univest-Rancho Viejo (La Entrada Phase [)
Master Plan, Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan
Amendment. Univest-Ranche Viejo LLC, Applicant, James W,
Sicbert and Associates, Agent, request an Amendment to the Master
Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan for La
Entrada Phase 1 in order to sub-phase the previously approved La
Entrada Phase I residential subdivision into four {(4) sub-phases. Sub-
phase 1, the 500 Series lots (38 lots); Sub-phase 2, the 600 Series lots
(24 lots); Sub-phase 3, the 700 Series lots (35 lots); and Sub-phase 4
the 800 Series (49 lots) for a total of 166 lots. The property is located
north of Ranche Viejo Blvd. and west of Avenida del Sur, within the
Community College District, within Sections 19 and 20, Township 16
North, Range 9 East, Commission District 5

Mr. Archuleta read the case caption and reviewed the staff report as follows:

“On April 11, 2006, the Board of County Commissioners granted Master Plan

approval for Rancho Viejo Village West, a mixed use development consisting of

County Development Review Committee: Qctober 15, 2015
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1,250 residential units and 117,250 square feet of commercial space on 668 acres
to be developed in three phases within Rancho Vigjo.

“On September 12, 2006, the BCC approved Phase 1 of the La Entrada
Subdivision request for Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plar 0of 456
residential lots with a Comamercial Community Center, on 249 acres with the
approved Master Plan and variance to permit a cul-de-sac road exceeding 300
feet. On June 10, 2014, the BCC approved the vacation of the platted
Archaeclogical easement located within La Enfrada Phase 1 residential
subdivision.

“On June 9, 2015, the BCC approved the request for the amendment o the
Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan for La Entrada Phase 1. The
request was for a reduction in the number of lots from 456 lots to 404, an increase
of undeveloped open space from 139.78 acres to 146.36 acres, an increase of
developed open space from 5.69 acres to 7.87 acres, and a reduction of the private
park area from 4.13 acres to 3.94 acres. In addition to the lot size changes the
Applicant was approved to remove and realign several roads within the
subdivision.

“The Applicant requests a new Amendment to the Master Plan, Preliminary Plat,
Final Plat, and Development Plan for La Entrada Phase 1 in order fo sub-phase
the previously approved La Entrada Phase ] residential subdivision into four
sub-phases. The sub-phases are as follows: Sub-phase 1, the 500 Series lots; Sub-
phase 2, the 600 Series; Sub-phase 3, the 700 Series lots; and Sub-phase 4, the
800 Series for a total of 166 lots over four sub-phases.

“The Applicant states: 'Infrastructure for each sub-phase will be constructed prior
to recordation of any sub-phase plat. After the infrastructure has been completed
and with the option of bonding for such minimal improvements such as
landscape, warranties, etc., the plat for each sub-phase will be recorded after
administrative review and approval by County staff’’

“The Applicant states that each sub-phase of the project has been designed to
allow for the construction of roads and utilities to stand independent of the
succeeding phases. Temporary cul-de-sacs will be constructed in Sub-phase L All
other roads in Sub-phase I will connect to existing or planned roads providing for
continuous road linkages. Failure o proceed with Sub-phase II would require the
completion of the cul-de-sacs as permanent infrastructure. Sub-phases II-1V do
not require temporary cul-de-sacs, since the roads are designed for continuous
linkages, either connection to existing roadway in previous sub-phases or
conneciion to planned roads within the respective sub-phases.”

Mr. Archuleta stated that Staff recommends approval of the amendment to the
Master Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan of the La Entrada Phase
1 Subdivision creating four sub-phases subject to the following conditions:

County Development Review Conunitice: October 15, 2015
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1. Compliance with all conditions of the approved Master Plan, Preliminary Plat,
Final Plat, and Development Plan.

2. Bach sub-phase of the Final Plat and Deveiopment Plan nwst be recorded in the
office of the County Clerk.

Previously sworn, Jim Siebert, agent for La Entrada, said the request before the
CDRC is to break the development into smaller phases. It is anticipated that the project
will take, depending on the marketing, cight to ten years.

There were no other speakers or questions of the applicant.

Member Anaya moved to approve CDRC Case #7A 15-5041, La Entrada
Master Plan, Preliminary Plat, Final Pat and Development Plan Amendment with
the two staff-imposed conditions. His metion was seconded by Member Martin and
passed by unanimous [5-0] veice vote. P

/

'1?\ PETITIONS FROM THE FLOOR o

None: WBre offered.

B G. COI\WCATKQT\S FROM Tﬁ COMMITTEE

None were prescited. /
o
S

H. COMMUN{%V}&I\‘SONg FROM THE ATTORNEY
: o

L

None were presented. \\\%

AN
I I\'IATTERS FROM LAND USE STAFF

T

*‘(-.,
Ms. Lucezo Hffonned the CDRC that the. BCC did not take any action on land use

cases this menth ",
// i “«
J. /" NEXT MEETING N

/ Y
)?é next meeting was scheduled for November 19, 2%%1\2;\
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COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: 1 think what we just approved here was a
126-tot subdivision.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: There's no water there.

COMMISSIGNER SULLIVAN: I know there’s no water there. That doeesn’t
stop us from approving subdivisions. Okay. I'm just glad I voted ne. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. ' .

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairmai.

CHAIRMAN MONTCOYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONTR VIGIL: Commissioner Sullivan, your characterization of
that actually misrepresents what my voie was. My vote was, given the recommendations by
staff and that the hydro had been dopne, that fhis subdivision was going fo move forward in
good faith to sebdivide in secordance with the proposed recommendation. Now, if they
come before us and prove another hydro study, which Pm pnderstanding Commissioner
Anaya to say it would be difficult to do, we'll cross that bridge when we come o it. Butat
this point in time, I don’t want nily vote to be represented as a statement that we’ve just
approved 120-lot division. That misrepresents what I intended to vote for.,

L. AL . E7Z, Case # MP 05-4870 Bancho Viejo Village Wuest- Rancho Viejo
de Santa Fe, Ine. (Isaac Pino) Applicant, Requests Master Plan
Approval for 2 Mixed Use Development (Residential,
Caommercial, Cormmonity} Censisting of 1,250 Residential $nits
and 117,250 square feet of Conumercia! Space on 668 Acres to be
Developed in 3 Phases. The Property is Located off Rancho Vigjo
Bivd/ Averdda del Sur Intersection in the Commmypnity College
District within Sections 19, 20, 22, 30, Township 16 Norih,
Range & East and Seetions 24,25 Township 16 North, Range 8
East (3-Mile EZ Districts)

MB. CATANACH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I handed out a leiter that
came from the Connty Fire Department in which they are making a request or &
recommendation that Rancho Viejo provide a lot within this master plan for a fire station.
[Exhibit 97 And with that, Mr, Chairman, I'll go zhead and read the staff report. This is
Rancho Vigjo of Santa Fe, Incorporated, Isaac Pino, zpplicant is requesting master plan
approval for a mized-use development, residential/commercial/community consisting of
1,250 rssidential units and 117,250 feet of commercial space on 668 acres 1o be developed
in three phases. The property is located off the Rancho Vigjo Boulevard, Avenida del Sur
intersection in the Community College District,

The staff report starts out by summarizing what subdivisions have been approved
for Rancho Vigjo. Turquoise Trail, 20 commercial lots, Rancho Vigjo Business Park, 12
commercial lots, the Village at Rancho Vigjo, 334 residential lots, Windmill Ridge 782
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residential lots, College Heights 75 residential Iots.

Cn March 5, 2006, the EZC recommended master plan- dppl'DV&l and 1 included the
minutes of the EZC mee‘cmg I need a report at this time that also on April 6%, last
Thursday the Community College Development Review Committes also recommended
zpproval of this master plan and the master plan proposes the folfowing development with
334 acres of open space, parks, plaza and residential units for afferdsble housing.

Mr. Chairman, at this point I would go ahead and also clarify that the 188 would
have been 15 of the total residential units for affordable housing, but now that we have a
new affordable housing ordinance it will be 30 percent. So that in fact would be 30 percent
of 1250 would be 375 residential units for affordable housing.

The proposal, phase 1 would be the villape zone community center with village
zone neighborhood and fringe zone neighborhood at 575 residential units on 351 acres and
the staff report outlines the village zone community center, 43 residential units, 41,000
square feet of commercial space. Also, you'd have the viliage zone neighborhood, 481
residential units, the fringe zone neighborhood, 55 residential units and an elementary
school site on 15 acres that would accommaodate 500 students,

_ Phase 2 would be the village zone neighborhood and fringe zone neighborhood, 571
T residential units. And that breaks down to the village zone neighborhood, 527 and he
fringe zone neighborhood, 44 residential units,

Phase 3 is the employment center zone. About 100 residential units and 68,50
square feet of commercial,

The staff report outlines the locations of the zones and the zoning 2llowances. The

. minimum residential densicy in the Community College District is 3.5 units per acre. The
* applicant is proposing about 9.1 units per acre, and the gross residential dersity in the
fringe zone is one unit per acre; the applicant is proposing a gross density of one unit per
1.5. The staff report outfines the minimum floor area ratios for the comimunity cenfer and
the employment center in which the applicant has stated the proposal to comply different
floor area Tatios within those commercial areas.

Market analysis, economic, fiscal impact and the master plan submittals did include
a commercial market analysis and it included an economic, fiscal impact report. 1 state
what the criteria are for these reports as per the ordinance, and in fact the applicant will
have to also submit a residential market analysis in line with those criteria.

The water/wastewater and the County water system is proposed subject to transfer
of water rights. Mr. Chairman, I'd want to make a clarification at this time of the staf{
report, It stales that as an optior, an onsite community water system, subject to water
availability and transfer or water rights, Mr. Chairman, in the Community College
District, the ordinance requires that you utilize a public ufility, City or County water, so0 in
fact, the applicant did state an option for an onsite community water system, actuaily,
maybe I wasn’t absolutely clear if that was 2 proposal that they would possibly be
considering - if need be - considering a transfer of that well to the County water sysiem.

[ wasn’t clear on that, The clarification I'm making is that the Community College District

1.

http://webex/WX/DocPrintFriendly aspx?DataSource=SFC CLERK &Contextld=b5dd83e... 3/19/2015



Printer Friendly View Page 1 of 1

Santz Fe Connty

Bozrd of County Commissioners
Regular Meating of April 11, 2006
Page 119

Tequires that they utilize a public water utility,

The totel estimated water use for the master plan is 268 acre-feet, The applicant is
in the process of purchasing 292 acre-feet of waler rghts and initiating a request to the
BCC for approval of g water service agreement for 110 acre-feet fo serve the first phase of
development. I think that with the new water allocation policy that came out, it's possible
that the applicant wasn’t able {0 request that much water in one request. So T think that this
applicant will be returning back to the BCC in accordence with the water allocation policy.
That's my understanding.

Existing wastewater freatment facility will be utilized subject to permit for
expansion as approved by the Environment Department. Treated wastewater is cirrently
used for irrigation of commen area landscaping.

Roads and access, 4 preliminary traffic report has been submitted and primary
access will be Rancho Vigjo Boulevard [o State Road 14, A traffic signal is currently being
installed at Rancho Viejo Boulevard/ State Road 14 intersection. Rancho Viejo Boulevard
is currently 2 County road. The master plan indicates a generz] road network with
intersections off Rancho Vieio Boulevard, Richards Avenue and connecting intersections
with existing roads off Avenida del Sur.

The master plan indicates that the roads will be it compliance with road standards i
for the Community College District. That includes bike lanes, sidewalks, on-strect parking. ;
The road plan for the Community College District indicates potential for fuiure extension
of College Drive through the development to connect with Rancho Viejo Boulevard and the
potantial for future extension of Avenida del Sur to connact with Vista del Monte {0 State
Road 14, '

The staff report addresses terrain, open space, landscaping, archeology. Mr.

Chairman, Commissioners, the master plan is in compliance with the Community College
District zone, based on land types, permanent open space, parks, plaza will consist of 334
acres, that’s 50 percent of the total acreage. This includes five acres of the schoot site fora
community park. So part of the school site would actually be part of the commuaity park.
They will be required to install cisterns for collection of roof drainage and an archeological
report did determine several significant sites that would need to be preserved in easements
.or subject to a treatment plan.

Homeowners association, and obviously, this development will again use covenants
that are consistent with the covenants that are already being used out there in Rancho
Viejo. Staff recommendation and the criteria — the staff report lists the criteria for
consideration of the master plan and we're famitiar with those criteria, A, B, C, and D,

M. Chairman, the proposed master plan is in conformance with the Community College
District plan and ordinance and staff recommends master plan approval subject to
conditions.

Mr. Chairman, I think for purposes of clarification that an additional condition
wouild be added that the applicant shall connect to a public water system. That would be
condition 9, shall connect to a public water system in accordance with Ordinance 2002-11.

5
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And Iike I mentioned, that’s already an ordisance. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Qkay, we'll enter the conditions for the record,
[The conditions are as follows:]

1. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:
a) Stafe Engineer
b) State Environment Dept,
¢} State Dept. of Transportation
d) Soil & Water Tiist,
g} County Hydrologist
f) County Public Works
g) County Fire Dept.
hy Couniy Technical Review
i) County Water Resources Dept.
j) Santa Fe Public School Dist.
k) State Historic Div,
) County Opnen Space, Parks & Trails Div,
m} County Housing Services Div,
2. Submit a market analysis for the proposed residential development in conformance
with the critera,

- ~ 3. Specify open space buffer for portion of property along Dinosaur Trail (highway
o corridor) and Richards Ave. in conformance with CCD Ordinance.
_ % o 4. Provide road connection for future extension of College Drive in accordance with

road circulation plan.

5. Address phasing for off-site road extension for future connection of Avenida del Sur
and Vista del Monte in accordance with read circulation plan as required by BCC-
EZA.

6. Provide 2 minimum of 15 percent affordable housing for each phase based on total
number of residential units for each phase in conformance with current ordinance for
affordable housing .

7. Participation in an infrastructure extension policy for district wide infrastructure
improvements as required by the County,

8. Private open space shall not exceed 15 percent of tota! residential floor area.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any questions for staff?

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry. I should state that this
proposed master plan is within the Two-mile Extraterritorial - primarily within the Two-
mile. There’s property outside the Two-mile. This master plan, like ¥ mentioned, has
already gone through the fwo recommending committees, the EZC and the Community
College District, The recommendations ~ the EZC recommendations would include the
City staff conditions. That's what I wanted to say. The City siaff conditions would also be

{4
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inciuded as part of the conditions. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: 1 have a question for staff, Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Sullivan. '

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Joe, on the City staff conditions, I recall
from reading the matedals that the applicant was not in agreament with those. Ts that
correct? .

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Mr., Chairman, the minutes will clarify and
this applicant will clarify that I think the applicant had an issue with condition 1 of City,
and probably condition 2 as I recall, for discussion. I think this applicant is going to state
that condition 1 is too general o understand what they’re agreeing to, and number 2, this
applicant has already contributed — I think the amount was $80,000 towards intersection
improvements at Rodeo and Richards, which apparently has been in an escrow that the
applicant has continued to have to review for the last several years. The money hasn't been
used.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: By the City?

MR, CATANACH: By the City. I think those were probably the extent of
the applicant’s issues on the City conditions.

CHAIRMAN MONTGYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That's all for the stafl. Thank yeu, Mr.

Chairiman. :

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: For staff, and perhaps, Dolores, you should

~ gnswer this. Is the Community College District planning and ordinance up for re- .
evaluation?

- MS, VIGIL: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, T believe that was-asked
of staff at one poinf, maybe about three, four months ago, but it hasn’t been re-evatuated
by my staff at this fime.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank yoit,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, if the applicant would come forward
please.

{Duly sworn, Tke Pino testified as follows!]

IKE PING: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners. Just by way of a
brizf presentation there’s a couple of points I want to make and then adkiress those City
conditions and give you what our concerns were about those. And then I think the most
effective thing beyond that would be to just stand for your questions, because there
probably shotld be a few,

One of the things that we wanted to call to your aftention was that in order (o
design this master plan we decided to last summer fo concuct what we called the
Homework Group. [Exhibir 10] And essentiatly what we did is we invited all of the
adjoining residents to participate in the design of the master plan, and that included the
residents of Vista Ocasa and the residents of the Village or Rancho Viejo. We had
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respanses from about 50 people who showed up and worked throughout the summer, really
for the early part of the summer, five weeks. And the purpose of the group was to reach
consensus on issues that they felf were critical to be addressed in this master plan.

Whal was essential about the consensns proceds was that Rancho Vigjo did not take
it over it. Rancho Vigjo did not guide it. In fact, Rancho Viejo was a parficipant the same
as all the rest of the residents, Through that process, four major items were identified for
consensus and consensus was reached, and T just wanted fe point those out to you. One of
them was the issue about the buffer between Vista Ocasa and Rancho Vigjo, because the
Rancho Viejo property in question butts fight up to the south line of Vista Ocasa. And I'l]
show you on this map. Right there is Vista Ocasa. There’s the south part of Vistz QOcasa,
And you might recall that the issue of the buffer on the north side for another development
project was fairly contentious. So when we got together as the Homework Group what we
agreed by consensus - and most of the residents 1hat live here on the south side participate
in the Homework Group, was that we would have a 325-foot buffer on the south side
expanding to 400 feet over here on the southwest side on which nothing would be built,
We agreed to thet condition and we agread to bring that forward as a consensus pomt of

n the Homework Group.

" The residents of Vista Ocasa on the south end were content that a curve would bein
there, particularly for potential equestrian use, but there would be no building going on in
that particular buffer,

Another major itemn of consensus was the affordable housing. The entire group felt

strongly that the affordable housing needed to mirror what we've done in the past and that
would be to have it scattered throughout the subdivision, have it look like the rest of the
subdivision and we agreed fo that. That’s always been our intent because we want to have a
look in our community that does not separate the affordables from anything else.

The another item is the location of the public school site. Now, Santo Nino is
building right up in here in and will open in the fall a K though 6™ grade school. And the
pubiic schools have been taiking with us about a 15-acre site for 2 K-8 school. They have
not moved forward with this. The project is funded in the bond issue but they don’t have
the operation money and it's starting to look like the situation Is getling even more dire for
the public schools,

But the Homework Group decided this was the primary locatton. There were
representatives from Santa Fe Public Schools in the Homework Group. So in the future,
when they’re ready to build, they’re looking at this particalar site right in here for the
location of the school. It fits within their criteria in that it’s tucked in a neighborhood and
that's really what they wanted fo see.

And then the fourth item, if you go to the College District Plan, Jon Paul, the
fourth ifern was the issue of what’s called the north connector road. Right in here, this is
the road plan right in here that shows a north conrector road that goes up by Vista Ocasa
and connects through I-25, either under or over. And there was a sense on the part of some
of the residents of Vista Ocasa that participated from the north end that in the development

o
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plan epproval for La Pradera that the ability o connect this north connector had been taken
out.

We don't know for certain whether that’s the case but we did not show this north
connector in our plan just in observance of the consensus, However, one of the staff
conditions from the County is that we bring across College Drive and connect it (o the
south. In looking at our master plan that's a condition we can agree with because we had
some opporiunities to bring College Drive right over here down into the subdivisions, and
bring it down {o the proposed roads that connect east and west and connect to Rancho
Viejo Boulevard and Avenida del Sur. _

So a portion of what would be the north connector road would be up in here, but it
would probably terminate at the tumn here fo College Drive back to this intersection, unless
- and we're open to this and we told the homeowner group we would come back to them
if there was a requirement to push that under now. The traffic impact analysis, and I think
your heard this discussed in other cases, suggests that it conld - Al Pitt’s study sugpests
that it-could be 20 years before that’s needed,

But 1 mention that only because the Wista Ocasa residents were primarily concerned

- about that north eonnector road and asked by consensug that it just not be made part of the
master plan. 8o we will come up and swing eround back into College Drive. That would
be the plan over Ume. And we'd probably do it in such a fashion as to keep the portion of
the road ihat goes in front of the school separate from the road that comes north and south,

T'wo other items. Of course we were prepared 1o discuss water in the context of a
water service agreement and that's not the case anymore with the water delivery schedules.
We understand how that resolution s intended to work, I did want to tell you that we did
conclude the purchase of the 292 acre-fect.of water rights. They're diversion water rights.
They're pre-19G7. We've had preliminary talks with County staff about transferzing those
or moving them to a place of the County choice in the near future as soon as the County is
ready to move oo that. We also talked to the State Engineer about those water rights. The
State Engineer has recently changed their policies about transfers of water rights,
particularly if it’s water 1ights trying to go to a diversion, These are diversion rights and
certainly the OSE just Iooks at them very broadly when we ask them for an opinion and
they just say, well these are the kind of rights that are likely to transfer without effect from
that policy.

So we do own themn, We closed on them on February 14® and we’re prepared to
make application and {o move them as the County would seem reasonable, Now, we
understand that moving 292 acre-feet in the County’s name doesn’t mean that that's going
1o be barked for us so we can continue on with this master plan, We understand that the
water delivery at this point would only aliow for an application of 35 acre-feet per year as
long as there’s water available, But T just want to make it clear that we didn’t have an
expectation that 292 eguals 292 in delivery, and we're just going to have to queuve up with
everybody else on our tequest for water and we go forward, '

In terms of waffic, there are a couple of items T want to mention. One of them is

|77
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that Rancho Vigjo Boulevard right now is a road that has no shoulders and fhe further work
on fhe traffic impact analysis has indicated that we’ll need to add shoulders and some on-
street parking all the way down to the location of the last infersection. We're going to build
paralle] trails glse that will connect down into regional trails over here fhat will take
pedestrians and bicycles off of Rancho Viejo Boulevard, which is a pretty dicey situation
right now with no shoulders. So the combination of widening Rancho Viejo Boulevard,
adding parailel trails and crossing them into the regional trail system, should, we hope,
create 4 much safer situation for people on bicycles and pedestrians who like to use that
roadway for their purposes.

The staff conditions that the City talked about were these. They said we'd like you
to participate financially in the cost of the improvements for Rodeo and Richards
intersection. Back in the Village Unit 1, in 1998 we were asked to escrow $79,000 and we
did in the form of a CD and we keep renewing it each year. And we keep asking the City
if they're going to do a project and they keep saying they're going to, and we've yet 10 see
a project, Frankly, City staff that is here now was unaware of the fact that we have that
money in the bank and they invited us to talk with them aboul it at a future date when we
were at the EZC and took exception to that pariicular condition, because they didn’t know
we had it and they really couldn’t tell us how much more they would need from us because
conditions have changed dramatically. We have a number of subdivistons that have master
plan or development plan in the College District and beyond to the porth that in my view
ought to be participating in the cost of that intersection in addition to what we've added to
it already, - '

But we have made ourselves available to the City. They said they would meet with
as and we've had a couple of meetings cancelled by City staff so we haven't been able to
find out what else they have on their mind, or to show them the CD, which of course we
do have.

Their other one was to participate in a South Richards widening, and we certainly
understand that there will be impacts and that that road needs to be widened and we're
willing to do our share, but there again we wanted to make sure that we weren’t footing

 the entire bill and just essentially putting ourselves in a posttion to write a blank check to
the City without them telling us what their plans are. In working with the County staff, #’s
always been real clear as to what their expectations are in terms of infrastructure 0 we can
estimate that fairly easily but it’s difficult to say, well, one of these days we’re gaing to do
a project and we're going to do a program and we can’t tell you how much it's going to be
but we wan{ you to agree to participate.

Certainly we're willing to do our fair share but we just want to make sure that it’s
undersiood that the City did agree to talk to us to tell us what our fair share of what their
project might be. They're not here tonight to speak to that particular issue and those were
the reasons why we took exception to those two conditions.

We did have an opportunity to meet with Chief Holden tonight, and we agreed that
the donation of the 1.5-acre site for a new fire station would be do-able.

12
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We haven’t had 2 chance to sit down with the chief to find out where exactly he
wants it. Certainly anywhere in the master plan {s do-able, but it could be that maybe
something located in some tracts from previous subdivisions is something that is more
preferable. But we've agreed to sit down with Stan and work out where they want to do
that and then get that land dedicated to the County so that they can go ahead and then work
forward on moving and getting a fire station pul in.

I think Commissioner Sullivan will tell you that he's had a lot of phone calls from
residents in Rancho Vigjo that would like to see a fire station in Rancho Vigjo. We
understand that a fire station located in Rancho Viejo isn’t necessary just for Rancho Visjo
and certzinly our residents would probably understand that as wel but I think they would
feel more comfortable if they had something more immediate for fire protection and
emezgency services. So we're willing o make that provision a condition in our approval
for the County when they’re ready to do that.

Mr. Chairman, with that I'l] stand for any questions,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil.

CCOMMISSIONER VIGHL: Mr. Pine, am I to understand if we included, as
a conditian of ap rroval, number 10, the applicant shall provide a 1.5-acre site to construct
a fire station i Santa Te County, somewhers in there, shiall provide a 1.5-acre site to Santa
Fe County for the purpesss of constructing a fire station.

KR, PINO: That’s correct.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: You're in agreement with that,

MR, PING: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, that's correct.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: That would be number 11.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: 1 only have number 9, shall connect to public
system. What is number 107

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Under City staff conditions, that they also be
included.

COMMISSICONER VIGIL: I'm not sure. You didn’t agree with all the City

. staff conditions, right?

MR PING: We didn’t agree, and Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, I
guess the thing 1 wanted to underscore the most without too many words was that City staff
satd we'll talk to you about those and they’ve never made themselves available to talk to us
about them, so it’s kind of in limbo insofar as what the City might want os to do
specifically. That’s why I wanted to put on the record that we do already have a CD in
place via other approvals and we would expect to pay a proportionate share of any
widening project for Richards, as fong as we know there are others paying proporiionate
shares as weil,

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Itemn number 10, being that the applicant
will work with City staff to negotiate requests by City for road improvements in the area?

MR, PING: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, if the rest of the
Commission agrees with that condition we certainly accept it.

19
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COMMISSIONER ANAYA: What was that?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: We were discussing the distinet difference
between & condition that the applicant is required to comply with City staff’s
recommendations, or whether or not the applicant should be working with City staff to
negotiate conditions. My understanding for that second condition is that the applicant does
not agree with the stafed conditions by the City, particulatly because they have already
placed close to $80,000 in 2 CD to be applied to improvements o the intersection of
Rickards Avenue and Rodeo Road, and those improvements have not been made.

So I suppose if we included langnage that says applicant shall work with the City {0
negotiafe improvements as recommended by them, they would be able to hammer out
what’s going to happen to the $80,000 and talk to the City about any perspective
requirements. So I would just propose that that language be number 10, and that -

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: That City staff conditions will be negotiated?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Yes. Between applicant and City.

CHATRMAN MONTOYA: Is that okay, Tke?

MER. PINO: Mr. Chalrman, that would be fine on our part, yes.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And that would mean that item number 11
would be the applicant shzall provide & 1.5-acre site to Santa Fe County for the purposes of
consiructing a fire station. Mr. Pino, 1 get a phone ¢all here and there from residents
saying they've been talking to Raacho Viejo with regard to land that might be donated for,
in some cases it's a church. In some cases it’s & charter school. Can you tell me what
you've actuaily donated land for and what might be in the prospective future for what that
area might look like for donated land?

~ MR. PINO: Sure. Let me show you on the College District map and that

- will give us a broader view. Rancho Vigjo Partners, we in conjunction with them once we

became pariners with them, dedicated the first part of the Community College site and then
provided a bonus price for the rest of the land thas they’re on, The first ten acres of Santa
Maria de 1a Paz were donated, and they purchased the batance of their property. And then
we donated the 11 acres where the school is being constructed today. The TAIA site was
also donated, 164 acres, and then this little blue wedge down here is approximately 80
acres of institutional property and that's where ATC was given 15 acres for their school.
The Seventh Day Adventist Church has come in and petitioned for five acres that we're
trying to work with them right now. And then I got a request from the Singing Marimba
Music School, or something like that. They wanted five acres down in here.

So we're trying to focus the smaller institutional uses right down in this area
inasmuch as the road loops around and can pick up that traffic, But those have been the
donations o date. .

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Do you see any future donations?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman and Commissioner Vipil, we still approximately
60 acres available fo donate in this area. Given the size of he requests that come to us that
shouid be fairly substantial for a while. T might add, the 15 acres for the public schools
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20

3/19/2M45




Printer Friendly View Page 1 of 1

Santa Fe County )
Board of County Commissioners i
Eegnlar Meeting of Aprdd 11, 2006

Page 127

shouid also be inctuded in that. That hasn’t been transferred by deed yet but we're
intending 1o do that as soon as they're ready fo go.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Also, Mr. Pine, I received a phone call
from I think it was a member of the Community College Development Review Comimities
or somenne who 18 active in there who bad made the representation that at some point in
time you had made statements with regard to gathering the community, pethaps some
surrounding communities, and I'm not even sure if now, as I ook at this Homework
Group if this 1s what he was referencing or you were referencing, The reason why I pose
the guestion is if the County is actually in the process of identifying or reloaking at the
Commumity College District Ordinance with regard to updating it.

The phone call that 1 received, however, was more concerned about what the vision
of Rancho Viegjo was going to be. Is Rancho Viejo currently enpaged in any kind of a
public process?

MR, PINO: Mr. Chalrman, Commissioner Vigil, what the caller was

- referrting 40 was a.discussion I had -with him concerning the potentiat of a master
association or anassembly of homeowners associations in the College District. Right now,
the only real. operaling ones are the ongs in Rancho Viejo. There are two associations.
We've created 2 thind one with this master plan, P sure Oshara, 1a Praderz, all of them
will have iheir own homeowner associations, '

‘What 1'was suggesting to Mr. Rosen was that over time, as the Community College
devziops, with the number of people that could actually live on this whole 16,000-acre
niege of land, thal requirements or Tequests for such things as communily centers or senjor
centers o even swimming peols for that matter could create a situation where it would

- besome necessary for all of the associations to pool their resources, perhaps to provide
those facilities. Back when we were doing the College District plan, I suggested that the
County at that ime certainly, and pmbably stili today, doesn't have the resources where
the group came in and said, we want & senior center, that the County could say, of, sure.
We'll just build it for you.

So the idea always was io create a master or an assembly that would deal with those
kinds of issues and create in such a way that dues could be collected or fees could be
assessed, ete, 1t’s a long way down the road siill, simply because the other associations
don’t exist. But it’s an idea that Mr. Rosen was intrigued by, simply because he sees down
the road as a member of the CCDRC, as these things come out of the ground that those
kinds of requests will probably come up.

So it’s not anything that can occur without coming to the BCC and getting approval
for such & creation, and it’s one that we've asked the law firm that does our covenants,

* Hyatt Stebblefield out of Atlanta, does these types of things all over the world, and we've
asked them to start taking a prefiminary Iook to schedule on how something like that might
look, just so that we can put it ous there. Mr. Rosen’s biggest concern was that Rancho
Vigjo not be the promoted.of this, And we certainly said if the Community College wants
to take the lead as the facilitator, we have no pride of ownership in the idea, that we would
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be a participant in if. So that's been the extent of the discussion with them today.

COMMISSTONER VIGIL: Thank you. Mr, Chairman, just one more
question for Mr, Pino, while you’re thers, so we have a triad here of clarification. This
guestion is for Steve Rose. Steve, I know it's 2 late hour, but with our new water polcy,
what Rancho Viejo would do is they would come to our Water Resources Depariment for
phase I of this development, request 35 acre-fest per year, What they have is 292 diversion
water rights that are pre-1907, what will happen first, and do those water rights get
banked? Poes the 35 acre-feet get allocated and the 292 water rights get reduced by 35
acre-feet once they're used? I'm not real clear on that process and I'm not sure if you are
Mzr. Pino, either.

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, the way we would deal with it
would be this. Right now, your total water, and most of it’s allocated already anyway is
875 acre-feet. So all you have to work with is that amount, So that will terminate at some
point, pofentiaily before the diversion is built. But once the diversion is open you have a
greater opportunity for the delivery of more than 875 acre-feet, And so our thought was if
we go aliead and transfer the 292 acre-feet in the name of the County that certainly that
would be more than eneugh for any requests that we would make within what's left over in
the 875 over the next several years, however long that lasts. Buf once that diversion is
opern, thosa water rights should easily transfer into the diversion and that we would
continue making our request through whatever policy the County has in place based on
whatever reserve is left there af that fime, That would be cur approach on how we would
lpok at this and understanding that the biggest limitation right now is that 875 and how far
that will stretch,

COMMISSIONER. VIGIL: Okay. Thanks. Our chair has left. I've
mongpolized with too many questions, Any other questions? I saw Comnusswner Anaya,
Cemmissioner Campos, and then Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Madam Chalir. Tke, we appreciate
you donating that £.3 acres for the fire department, Would you be willing te build that
station and donate it to the County?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chaitman, Commissioner Anaya, Stan and I baven't really
talked about that. I'd be willing to falk about it, see how something like that might work
cut. One of the things that might be a potential is maybe in Hew of paying a fire impact fee
with every permit, because over time, that’s going to amount to 2 lot of money, if we
figure out how much money would be needed for the station and get it built for you, and
perhaps take a cradit against the fire impact fees going forward. Because that's what the
fire impact fee is for anyway, and rather than wait until you’ve collected epough fo do it
over time, just make an agreement where we could provide something like that up front
and then have relief from the fire impact fee until it zeaches balance and then start charging
the fire impact fee again.

I think something along those fines could be worked out and included in some form
of an agreement going forward.

2z
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COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Tell me if you talk about it and see what you
come up with. _

MER. PING: Well, we're certainly opan to that, Commissioner,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Madame Chair.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Da you think it would be appropriate at this fime
to amend condition 11 to say shall provide 1.5-zcre site to Santa Fe County to construct a
fire station and negotiate with our fite department the construction of that fire station? M,
Pino.

MR. PINO: Madame Chair, if the County Commission is ready to deal with
the issue of the trade-off on fire impact fees — that just came to me now, I don’t know if
that's the best solution. I'm not even sure the fire chief would agree to that, frankly. But I
just brought that up as a potential solution right now, to get you the fire station when you
need it rather than later when you need it worse. I'm not quite sure what form that would

. take. If the Commission 1s willing to say, yes, we'll forgive the fire impact fee in the
- amount.of what it would take-to get the fire station built as part of the condition tomght
then we could probably accept that, Madam Chair,
CONMISSIONER ANAYA: 1 think that T woukin’t feel Comfu riable with
-deing that night now. I would feel comfortable if you would all just talk about it first and
come up with sorns ideas, just saying {hat, becavsy {don't know what that it Tt's late, I
Just thought I'd throw £h3i oul and if you guys could alk sbout it then maybe we could
come ¥p with a good compromise,
‘ COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So, negotiaiz the possible purchase of the fire
-~ station by Ranche Wigjo, Or the po'«smle construction, '
- ME. PING: Madam Chair, we’d be willing to talk to the County about that.
And there'd be an opportunity in the first development plan io make sure and memoralize
that, perhaps as a condition of the first development plan and that will give us all enough
time to consider how we might want to finance it and what kind of eredits would be given
to Rancho Viejo for that.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think that's the understanding of the
Commission. Are you done, Commiissioner Anaya?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Commissioner Campos and then
Commnissioner Sulltvan. I'm turning it over 10 our chairman,

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Fing, there was 2 discussion about a
number of donations, Obviously these projects will require water. Are you golng to give
them water, sell them water, or are you going to send them over to the City? The City has
been complaining that the EZ projects have been getting donations from some folks and
going to the City, getting water and bringing it out into the County.

MR. PING: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campaos, every time thai a
different entity more recently has approached us, they generally come to us saying that
they’ve got the water situation taken care of. For instance, when ATC approached us, our

7z
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first true test for them is do you have the capital to build what it is you’re seeking to build,
I don't want {0 give away a piece of land and then have to worry about trying to get it back
because you couldn’t build anything. And then we talk about water, ATC came in and
suggested that they had an agreement working with the City to get water from them so we
didn’t feel compelied to have to do anything.

When the public schools come in, however, they have no water rights. They hired
Elud Marfinez to investigate the water rights they thought they had and apparently he found
that their water rights are all gone now. So it would be my expectation that we’d have to
try to help the school out somehow, not knowing how much they would need but working
with them in some fashion.

The Archdiocese had an agreement to be en Sangre de Cristo water like the church
is, and so they didn’t need any water from us and the Seventh Day Adventists haven't even
reached the level of being able prove up their capital outlay money yet, so we haven’t
discussed water.

So more 1o your point, Commissioner, T wouldn't want to say that, yes, carte
blanche, we'li provide water to everybody, because if they have some other wherewithal to
something, perhaps they have water rights, that they can transfer or make some agreement
with the City. And I have heard that complaint from the City. I’m not quite sure they’re
complaining about it now, they could have said no and we could have done something else.
But ATC was zble to make that deat with them. So we're flexible, Commissioner, I guess
what I'm trying to say in so many words. We're flexible to talk with them about those
sorts of things.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I've just heard over the last couple of years
continuous criticism. The County is sending over to the City and the City has fo give them

" water and they get free land at Rancho Viejo or in the EZ., It's a point of contention, I’ve

talked fo Miguel Chavez about it and explained out position. Certainly I could say no but
they keep saying yes and then they get mad about it

. MR, PINO: Mr. Cheirman, Commissionesz, the one en ATC seemed
reasonable 1o me. IAIA is served by City water and the pipe goes right in front of the fract
where ATC just has to go across the road there and tie in for their purposes. 1 think that's
why they chose to deal with the City because it was easily accessible. Now I'm hearing,
well, they may be this side of the meter, that side of the meter. I don’t know. ATC may
have to come back to us and work with us on something else. But their original request
seemed very reasonable because that pipe was right in the ground, right in front of the
property. That was their choice,

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: I'm just — the issae of more City water in
the College Dristrict is concerning. It raises some other issues that I'm not sure how they
would work out but I sense that the Cisy’s very concerned about exporting water to the
Community College and I'm not sure what their thoughts are in the future. If the utility
gets 2 stronger presence in the College District I'm not sure what they would want to do.
So I'm interested in that issue,

24
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: ke, a couple of questions. I recall reading
somewhere in the report that you were allocating the school as your commercizl
requirement. Is that how you're satisfying the commercial requirement of the master plan,
with the school? :

ME. PING; Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, no. The commercial
requirement, the floor area ratic computation 18 ‘based primarily on this commercial center
which i an extension - they don’t show the red on the other side; that already exists in
the village. And all of this employment zone is in pink over here. So the entire commercial
obligation for this master plan is encompassed there and right there. The school is an
ingtitutional parcel all by itself.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And what goes in the employment zone?

MR. PINO; The employment has commercial uses intended to creafe jobs,
as the ordinance was written. And just by way of example, Mr. Chairmar, if somebody
came in-and said T want to put in storage units. Storage units certainly create jobs in the
construstion butdhey don’t ¢reate long-term jobs because then you have one goy sitting
over a bunch of storage units. So in my view, that wouldn’t be an ernployment zone type
use, However, If an employer, and we had some Inguiries — T can’t name their name -
that were interesied in coming in down hers in the industrial park and moving about 50
smployees in, that would tiren become an cmployment zone fype use because it would
move 90 iobs into the College District, .

5o we would market this for that type of commercial, that is, bring a campus, bring
a large group of employess, but not really entertain the proposals that just create one or
two jobs and eat up the mass of the land. The comumercial center is different in thar it
doesn’t have the requirement of having to create the jobs, although it will create some jobs.
We've had inguires already from small grocery stores about coming out here once we start
construction of this master plan, That’s potentiaily one use that we would see almost
immediately, . .
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: The State Engineer review was that the
masier pian does not provide sufficient information on the water budget for technical
review at this stage. Where do we stand with that? '

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, there was a memo issued by Ms. Torpy. Was
that her name? Is that the one? Here we go. Karen Torres, Okay. Mr. Chairman,
Commissioner Sulivan, i T could just - this was 2 short memo that was submitted on
February 17® by the Water Resources Department and it says that we had submitted the
revised water budget that inchudes all the total commercial phases and the master plan and
the estimated water usage for the proposed elementary school. And then in a letter on
February 10 to the County Manager we outlined the imminent purchase of the 292 acre-
feet which has since been completed. And then a draft water service agreement that was
going to be required. For the master plan level, Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan,
that was really al! that was required.
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We had g little bit of an issue with the Siate Engineer’s review because a lot of
times they don't make the distinction between a development plan and a master plan and
we've seen conditions that are more intended for -~ if you’re going to build x-number of
houses or this many square feet in this phase, where's your budget. And in fact, the
purchase of the 292 acre-feet was intended to be able to cover most of this master plan and
that was all that was required to go forward at master plan. That’s been our understanding,
Commissioner Sullivan and Mr, Chairman. I'm not sure that the State Engineer quite
understands that but that’s been a continuing source of discussion,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Let me just - if that's the case then why
are we asking the State Engineer for review comments,

MS TORRES: Actually, Mr. Chairman, Comumissioner Suflivan, it’s late,
My brain’s a little slow. We did discuss that with the State Engineer with regarding master
plans specifically, They are not required by the statutes o chime in at the master plan
level. They're only required at the preliminary plat level fo actually submit a review. T hey
have been doing it administratively but 1 guess they’ve become bogged down and their
policy has been they will Took at it but they will not really issue an opinion on & master
plan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, _

MS. TORRES: Also, what was done for this one was a little bit more than
some of the letters we have been receiving from therm.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: But as far as County Code they’re meating
what’s needed for master plan approval.

MS. TORRES: Yes, they are. They have submitted a budget for the first
phase. We reviewed it and we were okay with it, but because it is for the first phase if they
don’t meet that budget, in their final phase, thelr final build-out, it will come off of that
end,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Commissianer Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And then could you explain, Ive been
receiving some calls from Churchill Road residents and they’re having problems with their
wells. And they’ve checked the physical wells, the connections and everything, and these
problems apparently appeared to have started when you started doing the well work,
Would you explain what it is you've doing there and what might possibly be causing the
problems?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, I'll explain what we'ze
doing. 'm not sure I can address what might be causing their problems, but right here, sce
where this commercial square is right in this area, right in this area where the Hght yeilow
and the dark green come together, we have drilled to date one observation well and an
injection well for the governor's water innovation project to fry and do and injection
project and see what it does to the aquifer. Both walls are approximately 1800 feet deep.
But nothing’s been pumped. That's why I found it kind of curious what might be causing a
problem for some of the Chuzchill area wells, because nothing's been pumped at all to daie

Page 1 of 1
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and won't be for a while.

The innovation project cailed for - the State Engineer would allow us to purnp 40
acre-feet of water out of the exploration well that we drilled back here five years ago and
inject it into the ground at this peinf to see what the aquifer balance situation might be. But
given the timing of the project, we still have two observation wells to finish before we
could ever start introducing any water into the injection well. That will push us inio
prabably June or fuly before any kind of injection could occur. The 40 acre-feet was
measured as the amount of water we would be discharging from the treatment plant during
the winter months that could canceivably go into an injection well, so it is a measured
amount. But no pumping has been done to date, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: But they’re developing the wells, right? 1f
you develop the wells you have to pump them.
MR, PINO: Mr. Chairman, if I could, Jon Paul’s been manzging our

: prcuect He's more familiar with what they e doing exactly right at this point,

© MR, ROMERO: Actually, Mr., Chairman, Comumissioner Sullivan, they're
using County water to develop the wells from a meter. We're buying the water from the
Counly, putnping it-from z hydrant into the welis. We're not using well water itself for the
development of the project at this time,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That's what seems 1o be causing the
probiems. They're getting fluctuations and they're getling air coming through the systemas.
And ii’s upt just ong, it's several. And I don’t know. I know that thal rig has been cut
therg with Hights on it 24 hours a day all night long and it must be doing something out
thr:re. '

"MR. ROMERG: You'recorrect, Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan.
The drilling is a 24/7 operation just because of the depth of the well that they're drilling,
1800 feet. And in order to achieve those within the time frame it has to be a 24/7
operation. But {hey are dealing with mud and they’re using County water for the packing
to get the sleeves into there. And they're using County water. So they haves’t actuaily
been pumping the wells,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Buf they're putting water intc the wells
with County water.

MR, ROMERQO: To do the drilling. Yes. But that's a depth of 1800 feet g0 ¥
don’t know - 1'm not an expert in that, Maybe the County Hydrologist could talk about if
it would cause any cccutrences with outside wells that are at a shallower depth. U'm not
sure.

COMMISSTONER SULLIVAN: Have you checked any of your test wells
yet? Or those aren’t complete yet? 7

MR. ROMERQ: As Ike Pino sald, we're just deilfing right now. We haven’t
done any of the testing. _

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, so your shservation wells aren’t
done yet. ‘
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MR, ROMERO: They're not done.

COMMISSEONER SULLIVAN: T don’t know, This jus! started happening
when that drilling starfed and two things have happened 1o more than one well, There’s
more than ong well in the area. There are a couple of wells on Churchill Road. Some are
on several homes and some ate individual welis. And the one thing that happened is that
they suddenly go down. They suddenly, without any specific draws they lose head and go
dry and they have fo be restarted and reprimed. And then the other thing is we're getting
long periods, reports of long periods of air in the systam, just continuous.

Typically, when you restart a well you've got to get the air out of the system and in
a few hours you've got it cleaned out. This problem with air in the system is going on for
weeks, & long time. And no one seems to be able fo put their fAnger on anything else that's
changed other than this drilling and well development that’s going on. Maybe you could
have your hydrotogist, whoever, look info that z little more, I don’t know what it is but
something’s bappening ouf there that’s abnormal,

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissiorer Sullivan, I think I have a
suggestion, Ballew Groundwater iy our hydrelogist on this project and they're always
looldng for opportunities anyway fo observe what's happening. We could certainly send
them out there if we could get the locations spacifically from you, and just make it part of
that program to sce if that's causing any of that - at least in their estimation, if there
might be.

gty

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Because those zre the only - well, other
than - there's wells at Vista Ocasa foo. You're not checking on any of those, are you?
MR. PINO: We have not to date, Mr. Chairman,
- COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And I haven't heard any reports at Vista
‘ Ocasa. Vista Geasa is further away. I you’ll look into that, that would be fine.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Yes. Lat’s stick to the application review here.
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, it kind of started off with the State
Engincer and went on to that, That's all the questions T had, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other questions for the applicant?
Okzy, this s a public hearing, All those who would like to speak on behalf of or against
this proposal, would you please come forward. And if you would please identify yourself
and be sworn in.

[Duly sworn, Tom O’Brien testified as follows:]

TOM (FBRIEN: I'm Tom ('Brien. I'm a resident of Rancho Viejo, 35
Hook Place. Thanks for this opportunity and I"m not sure if I'm for or against, but let me
pat it this way. I've had a chance to review some of the preliminary plans for the extension
of Rancho Viejo and I think they're really good. I'm in Unit §, Village 1 and I'm on the
Estate lots. The concern that I kave is partly addressed by something that Tke Pino
mentioned is that in 2 very short space of Richards Avenue there are a lot of carrent and
potential access peints between Avenida del Sur, the entrance to the Community College,
and College Avenue, the Catholic Church and scheol, over here Hke that,
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My understanding i that there are going to be circles to guide some of the traffic
there and coming just ~ I'm not new here in Santa Fe. I've beer here about seven months.
If you've lived on the East Coast which I have all my life, you know about fraffic circles.
Yes, they're cheap to build, but they're a0l very safe, So 1 think if there’s some
consideration hers in terms of management of all the access poings in about .6 mile to
possibly reduce them, use traffic lights, I think then you’il have a much safer environment
in a highly conpested and more congestad area in the future, Those are the poinls I wanted
to male.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Tom.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Just a comment.

CHAIRMAN MONTQOYA: Commissicner Suliivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Tom, just to let you know where things are
on that, there have been a lot of proposals for tzaffic circles and as you say, all kinds of
peoplc representing themselves as traffic engingers. But what is current - the only things
that are currently approved, to the best of my knowledge representing District 5 which
includes the Community Oollege District, are a traffic circle at the new Catholic Church
school, And t that will zlse assist in the Santa Maria de la Paz traffic flow on Sundays
when they'te trying to get out onto Richards Avenue after ﬂ'e services, So there is a Lra,f“c:
¢ircle approved to go in there.

- And then af the relocated Dinosaur frm that will be a traffic hght : .

MRE. O’BRIEN: Yes, and one issue (here to think about, having to drive that
road every day, going north, vou'll be able to see the traffic light very well, Going south
there will be a visibiiity issue because you have to go over a hill and you have two bridges,
and you may not be able to pick up the light as guickly.as yon should.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And that's the reason that’s there because
if you put anything else there, like a stop sign or anything like that, there's no sight
distance when vou’re theré on Dinosaur Trail. We have sciioo! bus drivers there frying to

~ make left hand turns, the time at which someone tops over that hill underneath the
interstate and gets down to Dinosaur Trail, the school bus can’t make it out. They'd be T-
boned, So there has to be some traffic control mechanism, And there may have to be
flashing lights ot some kind of waming lights fo do that. But because of the developers
wanting to relocate that road in hopes that someday they could have an interchange built
for them there, and the location now of that intersection down in the swale, in the hollow,
as you say, it limits what the options are to have a safe intersection there. And that's ali the
connection uitimately for the northeast connector oo,

So far, and there are other subdivisions proposed in that arca, bat other than the
traffic light at Governor Miles, so far there are only two things that the County has
approved, the traffic light at Dinosaur Trail and one traffic circle at the church. Now, there
have been discussions of other for Oshara but those haven't gone through the approval
process yet.

MR, O’BRIEN: Commissioner, I do understand the periodic need for traffic
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control pear the chureh, but think about 28 the Rancho Vigjo residents and other residents
going norih on fhat rozd when you have a circle there. You really are limiting the flow of
traffic when you’re going arcund that particular point,

COMMISSTONER SULLIVAN: It's no question, Mr. Chairman. 1t's
stightly less convenient, but you also bave a problem with traffic taming into the
Community College.

MR. O’BRRIEN: Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And the schoot of course is a full-time
operation Monday through Friday. The church is in operation during the weekend so
essentially we've got full-time traffic there and I think what Rancho Viejo sesidents are
going to have to realize is the development of extensions like this and other subdivisions on
there, it’s no Jonger going 1o have the huxury of a straight shot from Governor Miles to
Ranche Viejo. It just ain’t going to happen. It’s the price of progress.

ME. O'BRIEN: ¥f they can get arcund options besides circles they’d be
much better off. It's like living in New Jersey.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank yon, Tom. Anyone else like to speak on
behalf of or against this project? Okay, the public hearirg is closed. What are the wishes of
the Board?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Move for approval with ail the conditions,
including the ones that you added,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Gka} Nine, ten and eleven, Okay, motion by
Comrm:ssmnfnr Anaya.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Second.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Second by Commissioner Vigil, Any other

discussion?

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Question, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA; Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: The City memo has a number of conditions,
Are those included or rot included in the motion?

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: They are number 10, to be negotiated with City
staff. City staff conditions will be negotiated with City staff.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: That includes all five of them?

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Yes.

COMMISSIONER CAMPQOS: Okay.

CHATRMAN MONTOYA: Any other discussion?

The motion to approve EZ Case #MP 054870, as amended pa.ssed hy
unaaimous [ 5-0] voice vole,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, we will go back now to item X1, C.1
Commissdoner Vigil
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COMBMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chairman, the motion was 1o approve,
and that would mean that we would approve the 100-foot tower, And Commissioner
Wigil's concern is the height.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Correct,

COMMISSIONER AMNAYA: I do have a concern sbout the height. In
setiing precedents, if we do allow this to go forward 2 lat of psople would want to do it,
which I think is good but do we want to see all fhose 100-foot towers? I think there’s other
ways that we could accomplish the energy efficiency. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CBAIRMAN MOKTOYA: Okay, Any other discussion?

The motion te approve CORC Case #Y 06-5460 passed by majority 3-2 voice
yole with Commissioners Anaya and Vigil voting against.

CXIE. AL 13, EZ Case # 05-4371 La Entrada Subdivision, Phase 1. Bancho
Viejo de Saota Fe Inc., Jsaac Pinge Applicant is Bequesting
Preliminary end Final Plat and Development Approval of 456
Residential Lots with & Comnercial Community Center on 249
zeres in Accordance with the Approved Master Flan and a
Variance to Permit a Cul-de-sac Road Exceeding 300 feet. The
Property is Located off the Ranche Viejo Boulevard/Avenida del
Sur Intersection in the Cornmunity College District within
Sections 21,128,298 Township 16 North, Range 9 Fast
{Commissioner Distriet 5} [Exhibir }0:La Entrada Plai; Exhibit11:
Support Letter]

: MR. CATANACH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. On April 11, 2006, the
~ BCC granted master plan approval and on April 27, 2006 the EZA also granted master
plan approval for a mixed-use development consisting of 1250 residential lots and 117,250
square feet of commercial space on 668 acres to be develeped in three phases. ['ve
included the minutes of the April 2006 BCC and EXA minutes.
On August 16, 2006, the EZC recommended approval for phase 1. Those minutes
are also included in your packet. The proposed subdivision phase consisis of 436
residentia! lots which includes 137 Iots for affordable housing and 149.5 acres of open
space, parks and public trails, Two tracts are proposed as an addifion to the mixed-use
community center tocated at the Avenida del Sur/Rancho Viejo Boulevard intersection that
was established with the Village at Rancho Vigjo Subdivision that was previcusly
approved.
The residential lots range in size from 2,976 square feet to 1.9 acres. Water/
wastawater, the subdivision will utilize the County water utility and a water service letler
has been issucd from the Water Resources Department. The total estimated water use for
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the residential Jots is 91.2 acre-feet based on .20 acre-foot per residential lot and five acre-
feet for commercial uses, The existing wastewater treatment facility will be ufilized subject
to permits for expansion as approved by New Mexico Environment Department, The
existing facility currently has capacity to serve about 125 lots, The applicant is in the
process of obtaining permiits from the New Mexico Environment Department for expansion
of the wastewaler treatment facility.

Roads and access, a traffic report has been submitted for review. Primary access
will be Rancho Viejo Boulevard and State Road 14, A traffic light has been instalied at the
Rancho Vigjo Boulevard/State Road 14 intersection, Rancho Viejo Boulevard and Avenida
del Sur are dedicated County roads and that intersection will be redesigned subject to
approval by the County Public Works. Four subdivision access roads are proposed off
Rancho Viejo Boulevard subject to approval by County Public Works, The subdivision
access roads are paved with curb and gutter, sidewalks, and will provide for on-street
parking.

Terrain, cpen space, landscaping archeology. The Atroye Hondo flood zone and
connecting tributaries extend to the northwest portion of the subdivision and are designed
as part of the open space with trail alignments. Common detention ponds witl controt post-
development drainage and 2 slope analysis demaonstrates compliance with slope standards.
Permanent open space consists of 149.5 aeres which includes 5.5 acres of developed parks.
An archeological report was submitted and determined that several significant sites need to
be preserved in easements or subject to a treatment plan as approved by the State Historic
Division. '

' Homenwners association, homeowner covenants and a disclosure statement have
been submitted addressing development and use of the lots, including ownership and
maintenance of the roads, common areas and facilities and solid waste removal,

Variance: Fhe requested variance is to permit a cul-de-sac exceeding 300 feet, The
applicant is proposing a cul-de-sac with a length of 790 feet. The Community College
District Ordinance specifies that no-outlet roadway shall be used only to preserve open
space, contiguity or in cases that terrain does not allow connectivity. No-outlet roadways
shall not exceed 300 feet in length and shall have minimum 50-foot turnaround. The
applicant has submitted a letter addressing the variance criteria and the EZC-BCC shall
determine if the applicant has justified the variance criferiz.

Recommendation: The proposed subdivision is i accordance with the approved
master plan, the Community College District Ordinance and the Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations. Staff recommends preliminary and final plat approval subject to
the following conditions. Staff can support the requested variance regarding the cul-de-sac
length based on the relevant criteria to preserve contiguous open space, and consideration
for the number of lots served by the cul-de-sac road, which is four, The EZC
recommended approval subject to the following conditions. And Mr, Chairman, maybe if I
can enter those conditions into the record. '

[The conditions are as follows:]

2,2,
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1, Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:
a) State Engineer
b) State Eavironment Dept.
¢y State Dept. of Transportation
d) Soil & Water Dist.
e} County Hydrologist
fy County Public Works
gy County Fire Dept.
k) County Technical Review
iy County Water Resources Dept.
1) Santa Fe Public School Dist.
k) State Historic Div,
[y County Housing Services Division
2. ‘Development plan submittals shall include but not'be limited to the following:
2y Identfy northwest park on develepment pian sheet as s developec park
cansistent with Parks Plan submittal, and specify landscaping improvements
for neighborhood park designated along Avenida del Sur. A neighborhood
park (s reguired within 1000 feet of each residence in the neighborhkood..
by Specify recreational facilities (playground equipment, benches, picnic tables)
for nelghborhood parks
¢y Identify neighborhood parks on plat and specify size; minimum size required
i5.25to 1.0 acre o
()} Submit road sections with plans and profiles for Rancho Viejo Boulevard
and Avenida del Sur as approved by County Public Works
e} Compliance with requirements for a community park; & community park is
reguired for a village zone neighborhood consisting of 3 to § acres
fy Identify lots for affordable housing on development plan sheet
g) Identify community center tracts on development plan sheet and specify size
of tracts on plan :
h) Specify depth of surface material for village trail detail and a mintmum 20-
foot wide easement for district trail and village trait
i} Address project monument sign and traffic control/strect signs
1} Address street lights
k) Specify minimum six-inch basecourse for all road sections and a four-inch
concrete depth for sidewatks
I) Horizontzl road grades shall not be less than one percent
3. Submit engineering plans for expansion of wastewater treatment facility. Submit
modified discharge parmit as approved by NMED prior to recording plat,
4. Address school site that was represented in master plan for phase one and
desigrated on Community College land use map.
5. Final homeowners documents (covenants, by-laws, articies of incorporation,
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disclosure statemnent) subject to approval by staff and shall include but not be
limited to the following:

Page 1 of 2

a) Water resirictions/conservation measures, including cisterns and hot water

recireulation systems
b) Maintenance plan for roads, trails and drainage facilities
¢} Solid waste removal by homeowners association
6. Submit solid waste fees
7. Final plat shall include but not be limited to the following:
a) Compliance with plat check list

b) Reference previous dedication and acceptance of Rancho Vigjo Boulevard

and Avenida del Sur to County
¢) Rural addressing
d) Provide road easement for future road connection with College Drive

agreement
Submit final affordable housing agreement as approved by County.,

fetes

as approved by staff,

¢} Provide cross references for recording covenants and affordable housing
9. Submit ¢ost estimate and financial surety for completion of required improvements

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, questions for staff? Sceing none, would

5 the applicant, Mr. Pino, come forward. Thanks, Joe.
_ : {Duly sworn, Ike Pino testxﬁad as follows:}
- - : E IKE PINO: Thark you, Mr. Chairman. My name is Tke Pino, My address is

55 Canada del Rancho. Mr. Chairman, Rancho Vigjo has no arguments or issues with the

staff conditions. 1 did want to point out a couple of things on the plan just to give you a

context or where we are. You recall the master plan was before you last spring. That’s the
top drawing that shows the master plan area running along Richards Avenue and then all

the way back down to Rancho Viejo Boulevard and up into the northwest area.

This first phase is a sebdivision. Down here, it kind of reminds me of the New
Engiand Pafriot logo, now that I look at it. Tt fits in ~ it's generally located right in this
area right here, i3 where this first phase is. Mr, Chairman, as indicated, there are 137
affordable units in the overall of this particular phase of developraent. Just for comparison,
there are 167 in the first entitlement for all of Rancho Viejo, the first 1116 units, so we'll

start o see a Jot more affordable housing of course per the new affordable housing
ordinance. This will afford us the opportunity to create the trait along Rancho Viejo

Boulevard down 1o State Road 14. It's a facility that we’ve needed to be doing now for
some time. A lot of bicyelists, including myself in the early morning kind of go on an
adventure going up that two-lanc highway. So that's something that we know has been

wanted.

One other thing T would just mention. We showed a sch&ol tract here and the school
tract was not included in phase | because the Santa Fe Public Schools are still not ready to
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talk to us 2bout whether they wanf that fract, unforturately. They’re still in the process of
deciding whether ta close small schools and open a big school and what not. We are
prepared though to address the conditien in here if we have to and they decide to go ahead
and close seme school and open this school. They can come in and split this lot up for
them, unless it comes so late that we're in the next phase of development, which probably
wouldn’t be for another five years.

Mr. Chairman, with that I think time would be best spent now standing for your
questions.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions? Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: A couple of questions, Mr, Pino. Your
report says that Rancho Vigjo has been approved to use a water budget of .20 acre-feet.
Who approved that?

MR. PINO: Yes, Mr, Chalrman and Commissioner Sullivan, that was in the
agreement three years ago when we came in to modify the original water budget, the 164

-apre-feet and we had demonstrated some savings and we were able to do Windmill Ridge,
i % under the original 164 acre-feet. 1t was at thal point that the Commission approved '
20 gaing forward for Rancho Vielo development,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: [ don’t remernber that ¢ ppreval beirg for
1!l Rancho Viejo, Thai was for Windmill Ridge, right?

MR. PINO: M. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, that's frie. At that
point it would have been only to the Windmilt Ridge Subdivision.

COMMISSIONER SULLTV AN So this Commission basn't approved .2 for
this subdbvision has 17

MR, PINO: Mr. Chairman, Comrmissioner Sulhmn there's been no official
action taken of that fype, no.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: We talked in an earlisr project about two
conditions for the Gillentine Subdivision that I felt were necessary. Were you around for
that?

MR. PINQ; Yes, Mz, Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Then I won’t repeat it, Are those
similar conditions acceptable to Ranche Viejo?

ME, PINO: Yes, Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Suilivan, and I thought I
might add, just because we’re dealing with a much larger scale in this particular case, My
agreement with - at least administratively, on the administrative level for the BCC’s
ultimate approval, with the Utility Department, we talked 2bout beginning the transfer of
91 acre-feet of main stem water rights, pre-1907 to the County and in order (o guaranice
those we agreed that we weuld go ahead and post a bond in an amount specified by the
Uitity Department so that one of two things would happen, One, that the water tights
would transfer as we would expect, and then we would be whole with the subdivision, or if
they failed to transfer or part of them failed to transfer, there would be a surety to back up,
just to pay the hookup fee that would be required if we weren’t transferring water rights,

25
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What we wanted fo do was just guarantee the County that there was a backup to any
issues that might arise with the water rights although we don’t think fhere will be any, but
we can’t predict that for certain sure.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That's fine, but my concern is that it’s
difficult for Santa Fe County to track cach individual homeowner. Unless, when they came
in for a water tap, unless we know in advance that the water rights are approved by the
County prior fo plat recordation. That was one of the two conditions, The other condition
was that the resolution ~ that it would be in accordance with the County’s allocation,
which I believe you're very familiar with.

MR, PINO: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So those are the two conditions. Are those
agreeable with Rancho Viejo?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, they are.

. COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Then the other question I had, you
talk about the aquifer recharge and injection, demonstration project, is this project needed
in order to provide the water for this project?

MR, PINC: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Suilivan, it is not.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So that's not contingent in any way?

MR. PINO: No way.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Because you also say that once that
recharge project is built it will be turned over to the County for their ownership and I just
wondered if anybody had agreed to take over ownership of that at this point in time.

L MR, PINO: Mr. Chairman, Comnissioner Sullivan, there’s been no
T agreement of any kind, '
A : COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I'm reading page 60 of your repart if
" you'd like to refer to that. I didn’t recall taking it over for ownership.
MER. PINO: No.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Page 16 of the applicant’s report, top of
the page and bottom of 15, where it starts under water supply and tatking about aquifer
injection/reinjection. And it said it would dedicate the facility to Santa Fe County. Thanks.
We could probably have the wastewater plant too, right?

MR. PINO: If the price is right.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, but nonetheless, the point I'm
making there - it's late in the evening and T don’t want to prolong things — the result of
that pilot program has no impact on your water supply for this project.

MR. PINO: That's correct, Mr, Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That’s separate from the water rights issue
and the process of acquiring and transferring.

MR. PINO; Entirely.

TCOMMISSIONER SULLWAN ‘I didn’ t want to have 10 get into the aguifer
recharge issue as a part of this project. We’ll get into that later when it comes to that. [
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think, Mr, Chairman, that those are the only questions I had to be sure thaf we have a final
resolution on water rights before we put this plat to recordation. How far away, Mr. Pino,
are you from this point in time to the time when you would actually be recording a plat? '
What would your time frame be? '

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, given our previous
experience, we're probably 60 days away.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: To record a plat on this?

MR. PINO: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: 5o you’ll have the water in place by then?

ME. PINO: 1 think, Mr, Chairman, we’ll have waler rights in front of you,
in front of the department that will be accepiable to them.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: That's all the questions I had, Mr.
Chairmarn,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOY A: Commissioner Campos, Commissioner Vigil,

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Pino, where's the water coming from?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, these are water rights
that are Middle Rio Grande, direct diversion water rights that we purchased in February,
292 acre-feet that we own and have owned since February,

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Do you expect that ‘these will transfer up?

ME, PINO; Mr. Chairman, JCommissioner Camipes, we did substantial due
-diligence heczuse the investment was a ]i’[ﬂﬂ over three million dollars and we believe that
they'll transfer up.

COMMISSIONER CAMPQOS: Ckay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigii.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Pino, this is pretty exciting
as I [ook at this, You've actually created the opportunity for what all four divisions of our
affordable housing ordinance. You have a division of market rates and two-bedrooms
homes and detached two-story four-bedroom homes. A good variety of actually affordable
homes for perspective buyers out there, I have to tell you I must say that T am really glad.
You are the first proposal that has come {0 us once we’ve enacted the affordable housing
ordinance and I can't imagine anyone else coming forth with this and trying o work out
the kinks that probably need to be worked out in the affordable housing ordinance, and
someone like Rancho Vigjo who's already in the Community College District because you
really do have a definition of your future growth and your prospects and that doesn’t
happen throughout the county.

But I am very excited that you've been able to work out this praposal on the
affordable housing component of it. I think it's tofally cool. Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

MR. PINO: Thank you, Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other guestions, comments of the
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applicant? Comrmissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr, Pine, yor've been talking about doing a
solar home or two. Would it be in this division or in the existing subdivision?

MR, PINO: Mr. Chainman, Commissioner Campos, the solar kome that
we'll be starting in probably about 40 days is going to be in Windmill Ridge, Unit 4,

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: One other thing, Mr, Chairman, There was
discussien and a request from Rancho Visjo residents that a recycling station be openad
somewhere in the Rancho Viejo area. I got the impression from genera! discussions that
this is the area where it was going to be. Is there any follow-up on that?

MR, PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, what we had propesed,
and it seemed like everybody was in agreement. 1 say everybedy, that being the County
staff with whom we were talking was that we would combine a recycling station with the
tacation of the fire station, You might recall during the master plan that we agreed to
donate some land for 2 fire station.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: An acre and a half, is that right?

MER. PINQO: Acre and 2 half, and we have continued our discussions with
the County Fire Department. A specific site has not been selected by them but it would be
our intent to combine the two sites in such a way that they’re not interfering with each
othker, COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Would that be within this subdivision?

ME. PINO: Well, we would have preferred it, Mr. Chairman,
Commissioner Sutlivan, However, the Fire Department is considering a site, if you follow
Avenida del Sur where # tumns into Avan U Po, going over to IAIA, they're looking at a
site there. They've talked about a site somewhere over here in Windmill Ridge. They're
looking around the map. The Jast conversation we had, one of the things they wese trying
to do was to find out how far their volunteers were willing to go. I found that a little
peculiar but that was a major concern for them. And they were thinking maybe they
needed to be up in this area so that they wouldn’t have to bring a volunteer all the way
down in here for a fire call.

But to answer your question simply, hopefully simply anyway, Commissioner
Sullivan, it is our intent fo try to combine the two sites and have enough room for both
operations. : '
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So there’s no site specifically in this
subdivision. What I'm concerned about is the mare rapidly things develop out there, if we
dorr’t show a site semewhere on a plat that says that and someone whoe buys 2 home says,
you never told me there was going to be a recycle there with the trucks making noise and
you never told me there was going to be a fire station there with activities late at night,
community meetings or whalever it might be, as well as training sessions, not to mention
fire trucks. How can we move that process along? How can we get a site identified so we
don’t run into those public relations problems?
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MR. PINQ: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, we're motivated {o
provide the site if someone wanis to give us & location. You are correct, however, that if
you have 2 plat like this and no site’s been identified or platted, and then it kicks it into
another phase or ancther area within all of the property that we have.
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Well, I'l} {21k some more to Chief Holden
about that and ses if we can do that. The last question I had, Mr. Chairman, was that the
records indicate that aceording to the reports that Pinon School is over capacity now. 5o
we're out of school capacity and I'm a little concerned that the schools haven’t identified
or made a2 commitment with you for a site. What's happening there?
MR. PING; Mr, Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, what that whole issue
boils down to is this. You might recall the mill levy election earlier this year, and the mill
levy election created $75 million in capital for these projects. The number one priority on
that Tist of projects that was to be done was to create this new school in Rancho Vigjo.
Almost immediately subsequent to the election, the issue about small schools remaining
- open of being closed came back up again. And the school superintendent Carpenter, once
she was in place as the superintendent, determined that because of budgetary shortfalls,
they could not-open a new school and eperate it. They could build it with the mill levy ~
money but they couldn’t operate it. So she turned back to the school board who has been
reluctant to make that final decision on the small schogls. Unfortunately, the predictable”
thing, they appoinied another task force. And so now I'm told that the task force is coming
out with recommendations about different schools.
" The bottem: line is until the school board makes the final decision on what they're
- going ta do with the small schools to free up operations money, this particular school is
Ieft in limbo. We've reserved the site. We don’t plan to use it for anything else and we're
ready to go. Santo Nino, when the archdiocese was ready to go, they moved in, built their
school and they're open today. ATC is building their school south of IATA. When they got
their money they went straight to work. Unfortunately, that key decision needs to be made
in order for them to move ahead,
1 did take issue with associate superintendent Bobbie Gutierrez about this via e-
mails, admittedly, that we recognize that Pinon is over capacity and that’s one of the
reasons why we were willing to even tafk about a 15-acre site when typically it's 10 acres =
so that they could do a K-8 school. And not the County nor Ranehc Viejo nor anybody
doing something outside of what the school does could be held responsible for the fact that
ihe school board won't make that final decision or is having a difficult fime making that
final decision.
COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: s it designated on the plat, or will it be, as ;
a school sita?
' MR. PINO: H's designated in the master plan. It’s not in this particular plat :
but it’s right adjacent to - here’s where phase 1 is, here’s where the school site is. And
what we would propose 1o do - let’s say the school board votes next month and they say
we're closing schools x, v, and z to make room for this and other schools. And what we
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would propose to do is come in and create a lot split plat to create that tract so that they
could get to work on if.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Would it be appropriate now to let's say at
least “potential school site” on that plat? Again, I'm geiting back to the problem of at least
saying a school site as opposed to mixed use or institutional or commercial, and identifying
it so the buyers know that there may be a school there,

MR. PINO: Mr, Chairman, Commissioner Sullivan, we can certainly do
that, and I would add that in every disclosure for every home sale in here we would also
show a map like that and disclosure to the buyers, But we can also show it on the drawing,
just 50 that it's there.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Soif they say Nobody ever told me you
can point to the map and say that was a - T know you can't say at this pomt - school site,
but you could say potential school site.

MR, PINO: Pofential school sife.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay, Those are the questions I had.
Thzmk you, Mr. Cheirman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Tke, regarding that site, have the schools
agreed that that could be a potential school site?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, during the Homework Group, the school board
had Eduardo Ramirez, one of their consultants, sit on the Homework Group, and they all
agreed that that would be the site.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Regarding some of the zlternative
energy, ate you going to have a wind turbine?

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Couid vou put it on Dinosaur Trail and

" Churchill Road?

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: People that view that as an alternative energy
are really blown away by the way that it's really an effective alternative cnergy source,
Those are really, the wind turbines are reatly effective. So, I don’t know, I just wish we
could get it down to a smatler size. But seriously, are you looking at anything like that as
part of the alternative energy?

MR. PINO: Actually, Mr. Chairman, one of the things that we’re looking
at, and this is at the vrging of Commissioner Campos, which I think could be the wave of
the future in some respects is district heating for one of the areas in here. One of the
difficuities that we're encountering is utitity regulation issues and would this be considered
a utility? Would it have to be regulated? How would we charge the rates? In a fashion
similar to people paying for gas coming through their gas meter. That’s a challenge we're
going to have to work through because nobody’s ever proposed it. It's just something of a
new development that we discovered about two weeks ago,

We're finding communities in the United States that have gone to district heating so
we're looking at those applications to see physically how they instalied it, So there are a
number of challenges that we want (o rise to meet but there is 2 potential down the road of

do
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creating 2 district heating type of sifvation so that we can have a recuction in fossil fuel vse
in each of the individual houses. And of course, confinuing through as we have through the
last several subdivisions we are going to build all of these homes as Energy Star homes, all
of them, all the affordables, every one of the homes, So that's some modicum of energy
efficiency at this point.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Clay.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr, Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOY A: Commissioner Campos.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Mr. Pine, what about positioning for passive
solar gain? Are you creating lots in a way that they will efficiently collect energy from the
sun in 4 passive way, from the design and orientation?

ME. PING: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Campos, that was a
consideration in the lot layout in this particular case here. 1t's not 100 percent; we can
never get 100 but it was definitely an issue that we looked al to get as many as we could.

: COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: So what percent of your houses do you think
will have that, the tenclif of that onernitation?

MR, PING: T ihink we can look in gli this srea north of Rancho Vigjo
Boulevard has that potential, and this area right here along Avenida del Sur, Some of these
aver here where we start to turn away towards the east might be more of a challenge for
us.

COMMISSIONER CAMPOS: Okay. Thank you, Mr, Chairman,

- CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, this is a public hearing, Commissioner
Vigit.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: | have one question, and I know you work
closely with the Community College, Mr. Pino. The biomass project or the wastewater
treatment facility, has there been any partnering with the Community College on energy
efficiency projects or water conservation projects?

~ MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, Commissioner Vigil, we haven't had any of
those discussions. The previous president and I tatked about the biomass. There didn’t
appear to be any opportunity at the Hime. The reason he was tafking to us was the potential
harvesting of dead pinons that were freshly dead at the time for use in the biomass but that
never panned out. The only other discussion we've ever had with the Community College
in terms of utilities or anything was inviting them to connect their wastewater into our
wastewater facility, but they preferred to stay on the sysiern that they're on. Beyond that,
there've been no other discussions,

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Do you see any potential discussions for
partnering with them?

MR. PING: Mr. Chairman, Commuisstoner Vigil, honestly, I couldn’t say
that I do or I don’t at this point withont sifting down ta see what the opportunities might
be. But we certainly are always open to do that.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

¢t
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Again, this is & pubHc hearing, If anyone
would like to speak on behalf or against this application, please come forward. Okay,
secing none, the public heasing is closed, What are the wishes of the Commission?

COMMISSTONER SULLIVAN: Mr, Chairman,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Comumissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I'd move for approval with staff conditions
and two additional conditions, The first being that the development is subject fo Santa Fe
County water aliccation resolution, and the second being the applicant shall provide the
required water rights acceptable to Santa Fe County prior to recordation of plat.

CHAIEMAN MONTOYA: Okay. We have a motion fo approve.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second.

CHAIRMAN MONTOY A Second, Commissioner Anaya. Further
discussion? Joe. _

MR. CATANACH: Just some clarification. There’s a memo in the back of
the packet -

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Oh, that's right. Are the City conditions
aceeptable fo the applicant?

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. I'll amend my motion to include
also the City conditions.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Okay with the seconder?

- COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any further discussion?

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Joe. ‘

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Chairman, also there’s a variance abaut the cul-de-

S4C.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Where is the 300-foot? On the big map,
And what's at the end of thaf cul-de-sac.

MR. PINO: Mr. Chairman, there are four estate lots,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Estate lots are what kind of lot?

MR. PINO: They're custom Jots, an acre to two-acre lots for custom homes,

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: And is the Fire Marshal okay with that?

MR. PINO: Yes, Mr. Chaiyman.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Is the Fire Marshal here?

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: He said yes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I'll amend my motion again to include the
varzance with respect to the length of one cul-de-sac.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And I'll amend it again,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Joe, anything else? Any other discussion?

“+2.
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The mioticn to approve EZ Case #5 4871 as discussed above, with the requested
variance, passed by unanimoeus {5-0] voice vote.

A0, ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Montoya declared this meeting adjourned at spproximately 11:00 p.m.

Approved by,

Respectiully submitted;
i
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227 E. Palace Avenue
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WS, LUCERQ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Chavez, it is actually one of
staffs recommended condition, Condition #3.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Further division of either tract is
prohibited. This shall be noted on the plat. Ckay. It’s there. I apologize for averlooking
that. And is the applicant in agreerent with those conditions? So there’s 2 motion and 2
second.

The motion passed by majority [3-2] voice vote with Commissioners Anaya, Chavez
and Royhal voting with the motion and Commissioners Holian and Stefanics voting
against.

Y. B 7. CIPRC CASE # 8 15-5040 Univest-Rancho Viejo (g Enfrada
Phase [} Preliminarv and Fina! Plat and Development Plan
Amendment. Univest-Rancho Viejo LLC, Applicant, James W.
Siebert and Associates, Agent, Request an Amendment of
Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and Development Plan for La
Entrada Phase 1. The Request Includes a Reduetion in the
Number of Lots Trem 456 to 404, an Increase of Undeveleped
Open Space from 139.78 Acres to 146.36 Acres, an Increase of
Developed Open Space from 5.69 Acres to 7.87 Acres, and
Reduetion of Private Park Area from 4.13 Aercs to 3.94 Acres.
Additionally, Applicant Request’s the Remaoval and -
Realignment of Several Roads within the Subdivision. The
Property is Located North of Rancho Viejo Bivd and West of
Avenida del Sur, within the Community College District,
within Sections 19 and 20, Township 16 North, Range 9 East
{Comumission District 5)

VICENTE ARCHULETA (Case Planner): Thank you, Mr. Chair. Univest-
Rancho Viejo LLC, applicant, James Siebert and Associates, agent, request an
amendment of preliminary plat, final piat, and development plan for Le Entrada Phase 1.
The request includes a reduction in the number of lots from 456 to 404, an increase of
undeveloped open space from 139.78 acres to 146.36 acres, an increase of developed
open space from 5.69 acres to 7.87 acres, and reduction of private park area from 4.13
acres to 3.94 acres. Additionally, applicant requests the removal and realignment of
several roads within the subdivision. The property is located north of Rancho Viejo
Boulevard and west of Avenida del Sur, within the Community College District, within
Sections 19 and 20, Township 16 North, Range 9 East.

On April 16,2015, the CDRC recommended approval to amend the preliminary
plat, final plat, and devclopment plan for La Entrada Phase 1, subject to staff conditions
by 2 unanimous 6-0 vote.

The chronclogical history of the project is as follows: On March 9, 2006, the
EZC, Extraterritorial Zoning Commission recommended master plan approval for
Rancho Viejo Village West, a mixed-use development consisting of 1,250 residential
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units and §17,250 square feet of commercial space on 668 acres to be developed in three
phases within Ranch Viejo.

On April 6, 2006, the Community College Development Review Comunittee
recommended Master Plan approval for Rancho Viejo Viilage West.

On April 11, 2006, the BCC grasted master plan approval for Rancho Viejo
Village West.

) On September 12, 2006, the BCC approved the La Entrada Subdivision Phase 1,
which was part of Rancho Viejo Village West, request for preliminary plat, final plat, and
development plan of 456 residential lots with a commercial community center, on 249
acres with the approved master plan and variance to permit a cul-de-sac road exceeding
300 feet.

On June 10, 2014, the BCC approved the vacation of the platted archaeological
casement located within La Entrada Phase 1 residential subdivision.

The applicant’s current request is an amendment to the preliminary plat, final piat,
and development plan for La Entrada Phase 1.This reguest includes a reduction in the
number of lots from 456 lots to 404, an increase of vndeveloped open space from 139.78
acres to 146.36 acres, an increase of developed open space from 5.69 acres to 7.87 acres,
and a reduction of the private park area from 4.13 acres to 3.94 acres.

The lot reduction from 456 10 404 will decrease the number by 52 lots, resulting
in lot-sizes ranging from 0.116 to .685 actes. This reduction will increase the
andeveloped open space from 13978 acres to 146.36 acres, an addition of 6.58 acres; the
developed open space from 5.69 acres to 7.87, an addition of 2.18 acres. This
reconfiguration and reduction of lots also results ia the reduction of private parks from
4.13 acres to 3.94 acres. g _ . '

Tn adddition to the lot size changes the applicant requests the removal and
realignment of several roads within the subdivision are as follows: The roads that are to
he adiusted are Caminito de las Rositas, Via Orilla Dorada, Avenida Correcamines, Via
Punto Nuevo, Calle Ancla, Camino Ala Libre, Caminoe Cerro Escondido. The roads to be
removed are Rastro Conejo, Calle Cuervo Negro, Vuelta Tecolote, Paseo Girasol, Alley
Circle. g

The applicant’s reasoning for the change to La Entrada Subdivision, Phase 1 is
due to the configuration of lots and open space the lots will be easier to sell than
previously designed. The proposed reconfiguration meets code requirements for road
circulation and also meets open space code regnirements.

Growth Management staff has reviewed the application for compliance with
pertinent code requirements and find the project is in compliance with County code
criteria for this type of request.

Staff recommendation: Both the Staff and CDRC recommend approval of the
amendment to the preliminary plat, final plat, and development plan of the La Enirada
Phase 1 Subdivision for the reduction in the number of lots from 456 to 404, an
increase of undeveloped open space from 139.78 acresto 146.36 acres, an increase
of developed open space from 5.69 acres to 7.87 acres, and a reduction of private park
area from 4.13 acres to 3.94 acres, as well as, the request for the removal and
realignment of several roads within the subdivision subject to the following conditions.
May I enter those into the record?
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COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Yes, youmay.
[The conditions are as follows:]
1. The Applicant shall submit a new signage plan for review and approval prior to
BCC approval.
2. Compliance with all conditions of approval of the Master Plan and compliance

with the unamended portions of the previous Preliminary Plat, Final Plat, and

Development Plan.

3. The Final Plat and Development Plan must be recorded with the County Clerk’s
office. '

4, ‘The Applicant must submit proof that necessary water rights have been
transferred to the County.

MR. ARCHULETA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Thank you, Mr. Archuleta. Are there any
questions of staff? The applicant is here. Mr. Siebert, do you want to add to staff’s
presentation at this time? '

[Duly sworn, Jim Siebert testified as follows:]

JIM SIEBERT: My name is Jim Siebert. My address is 915 Mercer in
Santa Fe, What I°d like to do is just very briefly walk you through why we’re asking for
these particular changes to the plan, It’s platted. All of this is what’s referred to as La
Entrada Phase 1. There is 2 1-A; this area here has been improved. This is Rancho Viejo
Boulevard and Avenida del Sur here. This area has full infrastructure, There’s still
puilding out a few of the lots within Phase 1-A. This is the original Phase 1-B that we’re
asking for modifications.

This, you may recall, around 2009, Suncorps was the original developer of this
property, went bankropt and it’s basically been kind of sitting vacant during that time
until this area is fully developed and now they’re ready to begin development of this
particular property here. 4

This is the new what’s proposed. I've got a little more detail. What they
discovered in this phase is that the design resulted in having substantially high retaining
walls. They vary anywhere from eight to ten feet. And what this does is it eliminates the
needs for those retzining walls that are substantially higher than actually required for 2
better site design program.

In terms of the actual change itself, the area in yellow is the infrastructure in terms
of water and sewer had actually been constructed in the area in yellow. So this was
something that was determined and we had to leave in place. The area here is the area
that we’re actually changing. There was an archeological site here that the County
Commmissien had allowed us to remediate, document and remove and allowed us to do
what’s called a double-loaded roadway so that we had lots on either side of the roadway,
which is a much more efficient layout. And so this area again is realigned and actually
gets utilities because there is no underground utilities in this particular area here.

In terms of the changes, this is a description of the changes that are occurring
between the approved plat and the one we’re proposing today. The area in the dark green
here and here is additional open space that we’re providing, The reason for that is that
these lots have actually gotten smaller. The other thing that has taken place is they have a
better understanding of where the market is. These lots are more representative of the
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current matket place. This area here has been added. It is part of the parkway.

The purpose of this is to avoid some of those retaining walls, some of the slopes
that are occurring in this area and take it up in the parkway. This was an existing park, so
we’re not really adding to it. The bottom line is that we’re adding to the open space,
we’re adding to the park area. The dark area is the area that we’re actually taking out of
open space. This was the area where the archeological site existed before and has been
removed.

This is a description of the trail system. And what — the other thing we’ve done
with this open space is created better linkages to the trail system. This is — the line in
orange is actually the trail system that's the County trail system. It’s been fully
engineered. They're just waiting for money in order to construct it. So we’ve been able to
definitively tie into this particular trail system at four different locations. And with that I
will — we’re in agreement with alj conditions as stated by staff and I'll answer any
guestions you have.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Questions of the applicant? Going once,
going twice. Thank you, Mr. Siebert. This is a public hearing so I will ask if there are any
-members of the public that would like to speak in support or speak in opposition o this
request. Secing none, I’ll close the public hearing portion of the meeting.
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair.
“COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Commissioner Stefanics.
o . COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: T rove for approval with staff
congditions.
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second.
COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: There’s a motion wilh staff
recomimendaiions. There’s 2 second. Any further discusginn? Seeing none.

The motien passed by unauimous {4-0] voiece vote. [Commissioner Anaya was 1iot
present for this action.]
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